Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: February 6, 2019 6:07 PM

To: Thiessen-Wale, Katherine HLTH:EX

Cc: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Consultation under CASA re legislation to repeal MSP premiums

Hello Katherine. We spoke with Green Caucus staff today. They will request a briefing on the bill a day or two prior to
introduction. We will arrange that via the Minister’s office. | will let the MA in the Minister’s office know. Let us know if
you have any questions. Thanks again for connecting on this.

- Donna

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 2:21 PM

To: Thiessen-Wale, Katherine HLTH:EX

Cc: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Consultation under CASA re legislation to repeal MSP premiums

Hello Katherine. Thanks for reaching out about this. We will raise this with Green Caucus staff tomorrow morning and
get back to you tomorrow. It is likely that the Green Caucus will request a briefing just prior to introduction of the Bill ;
they may also request a meeting at this earlier stage. We will let you know ASAP.

Thanks again,
Donna

From: Thiessen-Wale, Katherine HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 1:20 PM

To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Subject: Consultation under CASA re legislation to repeal MSP premiums

Good afternoon, the Ministry of Health is nearing completion of the drafting of legislation to effect the repeal of MSP
premiums. Amendments are being made to the Medicare Protection Act and one section of the Financial Administration
Act. The Request for Legislation, which was prepared in late summer, 2018, specified that consultation under CASA
would be required, given s.3 of the agreement specifies elimination of MSP premiums as a matter on which consultation
is required. As well, the RFL specified that the BC government would gauge support from the BC Green Caucus through
a Consultation Committee before introduction.

Given that drafting is nearing completion, and the proposed legislation is being prepared for review by the Legislative
Review Committee in advance of introduction during the Spring 2019 session, | am wondering if you can advise on how
we should now proceed?

Thank you in advance for your help,

Katherine Thiessen-Wale

Director, Legislation

Legislation, Intergovernmental Relations and Knowledge Management Branch
Partnerships and Innovation Division

Ministry of Health

Tel: 250-952-2283; Cell: 250-216-6441
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Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: February 4, 2019 4:05 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Hume, Claire LASS:EX

Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX; Sperl, Aldous LASS:EX
Subject: Meeting request for Feb 6: Indigenous benefits agreements

Hello Connie and Claire. This request is further to conversations with Jonathan and Claire today. MIRR would like to
meet with Green Caucus staff regarding Indigenous benefits agreements. Can you please schedule a meeting as follows:

Timing:
e Wed. Feb 6 in the afternoon
e 30 minutes

Attendees:
e C(Claire Hume, Aldous Sperl (Green Caucus staff)
¢ Jonathan Sas, Anne-Marie Sam (MIRR MAs) and MIRR staff, TBD by Jonathan
e Donna Sanford and/or Caitlin Copage, CASA Secretariat

Location:
e Judy—canthe s.15 meeting room be available? s.15

Please let me know if you have any questions or if | can assist.

Thank you,
Donna

Donna Sanford

Executive Director

Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca

250-893-4771
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Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: February 19, 2019 5:22 PM

To: Rendek, Judy LASS:EX; Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX

Cc: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX; Miller, Sarah LASS:EX
Subject: Meeting request: Emerging Economy Task Force Chair

Hello Judy and Shirley.

Judy -- the Chair of the Emerging Economy Task Force, Kathy Kinloch, would like to have a phone meeting with MLA
Weaver to discuss the work of the Task Force. Can you please connect with Shirley Kwan in the JTT Deputy Minister’s

office to schedule a phone meeting as follows:

Timing:
e 30 minutes
e Week of March 4 or March 11

Attendees:
e MLA Weaver and Green Caucus staff Evan Pivnick and Sarah Miller
e Kathy Kinloch, EETF Chair
e JTT MA John-Michael McColl and JTT staff TBC by John-Michael
e Donna Sanford and/or Caitlin Copage, CASA Secretariat

Shirley — can you please provide dial-in details once the day and time are set?
Please let me know if you have any questions or if | can assist.

Thank you,
Donna

Donna Sanford

Executive Director

Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca

250-893-4771
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Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: February 6, 2019 10:22 AM

To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX

Cc: Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX; Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Subject: Meeting request: Integrated Data Office

Hello Kathleen and Evan. This request is further to conversations with Shannon and Evan. Can you please schedule a
meeting regarding the Integrated Data Office, as follows. (John-Michael — this is FYI; we’ll send you meeting details once

they are set).

Timing:
e 30 minutes

e Before end of February (Kathleen: perhaps you could start by identifying some days/times that work for CITZ

staff?)

Attendees:
e Evan Pivnick, Green Caucus Chief of Staff
¢ MA Shannon Russell and CITZ staff, TBD by Shannon
¢ Donna Sanford and/or Caitlin Copage, CASA Secretariat

Location:
e Evan, can the s.15 meeting room be a\\afailable,s-15

Please let me know if you have any questions or if | can assist in any way.

Thanks,
Donna

Donna Sanford

Executive Director

Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca

250-893-4771
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Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: February 1, 2019 3:44 PM

To: Rendek, Judy LASS:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX

Cc: Hume, Claire LASS:EX; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX; Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX; Sperl, Aldous LASS:EX
Subject: Meeting request: Wet'suwet'en

Hello Judy. Further to conversations with Don Bain and Claire Hume today — can you please propose a couple of time
slots when MLA Olsen would be available for a meeting with Don Bain early next week? Don would like to talk about

government engagement with the Wet’suwet’in. If MLA Olsen isn’t available Feb 4, 5 or 6, Claire indicated that Green
Caucus staff could attend for him.

Timing:
e 30 minutes
e Feb 4,5, or 6 (days that Don is in Victoria)

Attendees:
¢ MLA Olsen and Green Caucus staff
e Don Bain, Special Advisor, Premier’s Office
e Donna Sanford and/or Caitlin Copage, CASA Secretariat

Location: Judy, can theS-19 meeting room be availables.15
Please let me know if you have any questions or if | can assist.

Thanks,
Donna

Donna Sanford

Executive Director

Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca

250-893-4771
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Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: February 7, 2019 4:01 PM

To: Rendek, Judy LASS:EX; Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX

Cc: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX; Fast, Christine JTT:EX;
'afernandes@innovatebc.ca'; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Subject: Phone meeting request: BC Tech Summt: Sustainable Growth Panel

Hello Judy and Shirley. This request is further to conversations with JM McColl, Christine Fast, and Green Caucus staff.

Can you please schedule a phone call with MLA Weaver regarding his role as moderator of the Sustainable Growth
panel at the BC Tech Summit as follows:

Timing:
e 15 minutes
e Week of Feb 11th

Attendees:
e MLA Weaver and Green Caucus staff, TBD by Evan Pivnick
e MA JM McColl, and ED Christine Fast, JTT
e Alistair Fernandes, Innovate BC
e Donna Sanford and/or Caitlin Copage, CASA Secretariat

Phone line:
e Alistair: can you take the lead on sharing dial-in details once a day and time are set?

Note that a second call will be scheduled during the week of February 18 with all panel members (30 min).
Please let me know if you have any questions or if | can assist in any way.

Thank you,
Donna

Donna Sanford

Executive Director

Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca

250-893-4771
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Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Sent: February 26, 2019 12:57 PM
To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Green Caucus Contact
Attachments: EA contact info.docx

Thank you and here you go

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

778-974-6075

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 12:43 PM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Green Caucus Contact

Hi Debbie. It is Judy Rendek (Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca)

Could you please send me that list too?
Thanks!

-Donna

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 12:24 PM
To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Subject: Green Caucus Contact

Hi Donna;

Can you please remind me who the contact is for Administrative issues. | have an EA list | am sending to both Green, and
Liberal Caucus offices.

Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

778-974-6075
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